

District 33 Business Meeting Agenda
November 13th 2022

Open: Serenity Prayer

Introductions – Chip A. Stanley, Paul M. Shane B., Dave, Deborah, Jeff O., Ray, John D., Christina, Donnie, Johnny, Alan, Jackie, Chandler, Cleo

Administrative: September/October Meeting Minutes – Approve

Committee Reports- Please keep reports brief!

DCM – Chip A.:

- Nothing to report – internet issues at his home prevented him from doing a lot of work this past month.

Alt DCM – Barbara B.:

- Nothing to report – not present.

Accessibility Coordinator – Ray B.:

- Spoke with the area 51 accessibilities coordinator and got a lot of good information from her.
- Ordered workbooks that should be here soon.
- Should be getting in touch with local groups.

Telephone Answering Service/Helpline – Stanley H.:

- We are currently have the phone line in our possession. We have another week left in our responsibilities.
- Rotations lengths have increased to around 10 weeks in between each time district will be our responsibilities

CPC (Cooperation with the Professional Community) – Marianne K.:

- Nothing to report – not present

PI (Public Information) – Vacant.:

- Nothing to report
- Shane B. was elected the new Public Information coordinator.

Corrections – Matt D.:

- Nothing to report – not present

Grapevine – Pierce C.:

- Nothing to report – not present

Website – Christina B.:

- Worked with Carol last week to finish up her training on the website coordinator position.
- Made a couple of updates to GSR position and adding the meeting minutes to the website.

Treatment – Christy M.:

- Christy was not present at the meeting.
- Barbara provided an update that Eric M. is brining in literature to Freedom House. Wild Bunch is bringing at meeting into Freedom House on the first Tuesday of the month at 7PM.

Treasurer – Deborah U.:

(Interim)Helen W. & Paul M.:

- Both Deborah and Paul were present. Transition from Paul/Helen to Deborah has been slow. They had a Zoom meeting to go over the responsibilities. Paul presented the report this month.
- We spent 198.98 cents in this month for rent, internet, and inner group. This is the last time we will make these payments this year.
- We had 880.66 in contribution this month.
- Please see the district budget report for further details. Report is available on the district 33 website. Information for website is listed at the bottom of the meeting minutes.

Old Business

- We could use a couple of people to help setup the AV equipment for the district meeting. Also need someone to facilitate the district Zoom meeting in place of Paul.

New Business

- Barbara made a motion that we create a technology coordinator position for the district. Jeff Olson seconded the motion. Motion passed.
 - Paul agreed to type up a detailed list of all the steps on how to setup the equipment and administer the Zoom meeting.

Concept 11 - Presenting: Jackie G.

Concept 12 - Volunteer:

- Shane was agreed (voluntold) to do concept 12.

Anniversary Recognition:

- Barbara – 6 years

Announcements:

- Area 51 Fall Committee Assembly is November 19th-20th at the Hilton Raleigh North Hills.
- Burlington Group Celebrates 80th Group Anniversary – Sunday November 20, 2022. 5:30-8:00pm
Food served 5:30pm Speaker – Mike B. Myrtle Beach SC 7:00pm
- Chapel Hill Carrboro group is hosting a thanksgiving dinner on Thanksgiving Day after their noon meeting. Address 175 BPW Club Road, Carrboro, NC 27510.

Next Regular District 33 business meeting will be held Sunday – December 11, 2022 - 3:00pm **(HYBRID MEETING)**

Close: Responsibility Statement

PERTINENT LINKS FOR MEMBERS:

NOTE: The username and password below is needed for members to access certain information. It is the same for the District 33 & Area 51 (State) websites.

Username: [33](#)

Password: [howitworks](#)

***District 33:**

District 33 Monthly Meeting Link:

Online: <https://aanc33.org/33-2/>

District 33 GSR's Contact Info:

Online: <https://aanc33.org/gsr-contact-information/>

Triangle AA Help Line Resources

Online: <https://www.triangleaahelpline.com>

***CONTRIBUTIONS:**

NOTE: Please write your group name and number (GSN) on your check so that your group gets credit for your contribution.

Contact District 33 treasurer: treasurer@aanc33.org if you do not know your groups GSN.

District 33 GSC

PO Box 2803

Chapel Hill, NC 27515

Online: [https://www.aanc33.org/7th-tradition-digital-basket /](https://www.aanc33.org/7th-tradition-digital-basket/)

Area 51 NCGSC Treasurer

P.O. Box 7337

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Online: [https://aanorthcarolina.org/7th-tradition-basket /](https://aanorthcarolina.org/7th-tradition-basket/)

General Service Office

Post Office Box 2407

James A Farley Station

New York, NY 10116-2407

Online: [https://ctb.aa.org/contribution/index.ssp?cf=1&n=1&lang=en_US# /](https://ctb.aa.org/contribution/index.ssp?cf=1&n=1&lang=en_US#/)

UPDATES FOR DISTRICT 33 EXISTING & NEW HOME GROUPS:

Email: dcm@aanc33.org

Online: <https://aanorthcarolina.org/contacts/service-coordinators/registrar/gcf/>